
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: Wes Anway, Interim Public Works Director  

 

SUBJECT: Hire of 2018 Pool Manager 

 

DATE: March 6, 2018 
 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

Hailey Huseth started with the City as a pool lifeguard in May 2015, working in that position for 

2 seasons. In 2017 she was hired as an Assistant Manager. Through the city, she has maintained 

all her required training and certificates, which are current through 6/6/2019. Staff recommends 

hiring Hailey as our 2018 Pool Manager at a wage of $13.33/hour, pending the successful 

completion of all pre-employment checks.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approving the hire of Hailey Huseth as the Pool Manager, at a wage of 

$13.33/hour, effective after the completion of all pre-employment checks.  

 

 REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

I respectfully request a motion hiring Hailey Huseth as Pool Manager at a wage of $13.33/hour, 

effective after the completion of all pre-employment checks.  

 


